Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2022 5:17 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: peiying@smemotor.com.sg
Subject: OD Survey Assignment - 2022 22004501SL-SMC7609D
Internal
Dear LKK

We are appointing your good office for OD survey at:

Please download the documents from this link below

File: 20220412- OD FNOL.msg

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=2da195e3-e5aa-4bel-b0d6-9e41c7f0e928-655af828a73f8736

Size: ~ 0 MByte, Download available until: 4/17/2022
Passwords will be sent in a separate email.

Thank you.

Regards

Shanti

Claims Service

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 8963 | www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately.
Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.




